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STATE OF NEW YORK

QFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

LIOT SPITZER PREETA D. BANSAL

Solicitor General

(212) 416-8014

July 12, 2001

Via Facsimile and Regular Mail

Ms. Elena Ruth Sassower
P.O. Box 69, Gedney Station
White Plains, New York 10605-0069

Re:  Elena Ruth Sassower v. Commission on Judicial Conduct,
New York Co. Clerk’s No. 99/108551

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Enclosed is the executed copy of the stipulation extending your time to file your reply
brief in this case to August 17, 2001, which we are transmitting to you by both facsimile and
regular mail.

ssistant Solicitor Géneral

Encl.

120 Broadway, New York, NY 10271 @ (212) 416-8020 ® Fax (212) 416-8962
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Supreme Court of the State of New York
Appellate Division, First Department

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
acting pro bono publico,

b

Petitioner-Appellant,

-against-

COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT
OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK,

Respondent-Respondent.

STIPULATION

S. Ct/NY Co. Index #108551/99
App. Div. Cal. #2000-5434

X

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED that the April 6, 2001

Stipulation, noticing the above-captioned appeal for the September 2001 Term, is

amended.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED that Petitioner-Appellant’s
time to file her Reply Brief is extended to August 17, 2001 -- the last day for filing a

reply for the September 2001 Term.

Dated: New York, New York
June 22, 2001
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ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Petitioner-Appellant Pro Se
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Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605-0069
Tel: (914) 421-1200
Fax: (914) 428-4994

NYS ATTORNEY GENERAL ELIOT SPITZER

{ Attorney for Respondent-Respondent
By:

A

MICHAEL S. BELOHLAVEK

Deputy Solicitor General : )
120 Broadway '

New York, New York 10271

Tel: (212) 416-8020

Fax: (212) 416-8942




